
             

 

 

 
 
 
June 11, 2013 
 
 
Fort Bend County 
Debbie Kaminski, CPPB 
Purchasing Department 
Rosenberg Annex 
4520 Reading Road, Suite A 
Rosenberg, TX. 77471 
 
 
Re: Fort Bend County Bid 10-083 – Term Contract for Finish Cut Mowing of Right-Of-Ways 
 
Dear Ms. Kaminski, 
 
BIO Landscape & Maintenance, Inc. would like to re-new this contract.  We have enjoyed working with 
Fort Bend County on this project and would like to continue to service the contract through September 
30, 2014. We will put forth our best effort to grow and strengthen our relationship. Thank you for the 
opportunity. 
 
 
Sincerely,    
 
 
Scott Wilkins 
Tractor Operation Manager 
BIO Landscape & Maintenance, Inc. 
 
 

 


